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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
or
AGRANI SME FINANCING COMPANY LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Agrani SME Financing
Company Limited which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* December 2020, and the
Profit and Loss Account, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.  In our opinion, the
accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at 31* December 2020, and its financial performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs), Companies Act 1994, the Sccuritics and Exchange Rules 1987, the Financial
Institutions Act, 1993, the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank and other applicable
laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants” Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

1. According to the Bangladesh Labor Rule, 2015 Chapter XVI Section 263, Sub-
section (1) “By completion of the service of a member after completing two years
in an organization, he shall receive from the fund all the money deposited in his
name along with the share of the employers’ and employees’ contribution.” But
Agrani SME Financing Company Limited employces’ contributory provident Fund
Rules, Section 13 (b) states that “when member shall voluntarily leave the service
of the company or have his service terminated by the company the Trustees shall
pay to such member the amoun{_calculated in accordance with the following
schedule:
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Length of Member Company’s Profit/Interest
Service Contribution Subscription
Below 5 Years Full Nil Full on Members own
Contribution
5 Years and Full Full Full on both members
above and company’s
contribution

From the above scenario we observed that the provident fund policy of the
company has a violation with the above-mentioned labor act which is advised to be
minimized within very short period of time. Ous opinion is not modified in respect

of this matter.

In course of our verification, we observe that the company didn’t comply IFRS —
16 “Leases”. This standard, which is mandatory for periods commencing on or
after 1 January 2019, will require lessees to account for all leases on their balance
sheets, including those which had previously been treated as operating leases and
accounted for in the P & L account as an “in-year” expense. Our opinion is not

modified in respect of this matter also.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in
Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these ethical requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

AT A B R AR TR W § g B B G TP

BranchOffice: BSCIC Electronics Complex (Leve
Project Office: Noor Complex (2™ Floor), 487/A S|

1
heikh Mujib Road, Agrab

-5), Plot No. 1/1, Road-3,

ad, Chittagon g.

2

Avenue-4, Section-7, Mirpur, Dhaka-

1216, Phone: 9027738

Scanned with CamScann



Plot # 4, Road # 132,
54, Gulshan Avenue

r-| P Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212
Bangladesh
IOn ISLAM AFTAB KAMRUL & CO.  ma ssomomosos
Chartered Accountants E-mail: info@audit.com.bd

www.audit.com.bd
Independent member firm of Key Will Group- Global Accounting and Consulting Network

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgn?cnt, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. For the matter stated below, our description of how our audit addressed the
matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the
audit of the Financial Statements section of our report, including in relation to these
matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial
Statements. The results of our audit procedures including the procedures performed to
address the matter below, provide the basis of our audit opinion on the accompanying
financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

Key Audit Matters Our response to the risk

At year end the Company reported | We have tested the design and operating
total revenueof BDT 256,256,488 /- effectiveness of key controls focusing on the

Revenue is measured from real | following: . . . L
transaction of Loan Investment, * Scgregation of duties in  deposit slip
Income from CIB Processing Fees, creation and modification;
Early Settlement Income and Other e Verify and calculate interest income based
Operational Income. on daily loan balance;

¢ Verify the authentication of documents;
There is also a risk that revenue may be ¢ Timing of revenue recognition.

overstated due to fraud through

manipulation resulting from the pressure | Our substantive procedures in relation to the

local management may feel to achieve | revenue recognition comprises the following:

performance targets. e Obtaining supporting documentation for
transactions recorded for fees & commission
such as  appointment latter, physical
verification of deposit slips, bank statement
after the year end date to determine whether
revenue was recognized in the correct period;

* Verified the margin clients’ portfolio, ledger
and calculation of interest considering daily
margin loan from the software generated data.
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Obtained and verified supporting documents to
confirm income, bank statements, and
receivable ledgers, and other relevant
statements.

Critically assessing manual journals posted to
revenue to identify unusual or irregular items;
and

Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation  of  disclosures against relevant
accounting standards.

IT systems and controls

Key Audit Matters

Our response to the risk

Our audit procedures have a focus on IT
systems and controls due to the pervasive
nature and complexity of the IT environment,
the large volume of transactions processed in
numerous locations daily and the reliance on
automated and IT dependent manual controls.

Our areas of audit focus included user access
management, developer access to the
production environment and changes to the IT
environment. These are key to ensuring IT
dependent and application based controls
are operating effectively.

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s IT access
controls over the information systems that are
critical to  financial reporting. We tested IT
general controls (logical access, changes
management and aspects of IT operational
controls). This included testing that requests for
access to systems were appropriately reviewed
and authorized. We tested the Company’s
periodic review of access rights. We inspected
requests of changes to systems for appropriate
approval and authorization. We considered the
control ~environment relating to  various
interfaces, configuration and other application
layer controls identified as key to our audit.

Where deficiencies were identified, we tested
compensating controls or performed alternate
procedures. In addition, we understood where
relevant, changes were made to the IT landscape
during the audit period and tested those changes
that had a significant impact on financial
reporting.

BranchQffice: BSCIC Electronics Complex (Level-5), Plot No. 1/1, Road-3,

Avenue-d, Section-7, Mirpur, Dhaka-1216, Phone: 9027738

Project Office: Noor Complex (2* Floor), 487/A Sheikh Mujib Road, Agrabad, Chittagong.
‘ 4

Scanned with Lamscann




L= FOWLT L 2UE LTS
Plot# 4, Road # 132,
54, Gulshan Avenuc
Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212

‘ ' Bangladesh
BCAR ISLAM AFTAB KAMRUL & CO. T 48 0175070004
Chartered Accountants i‘r:;lilmu,,_l_c_o_lﬂ;fg;ubém

Independent member firm of Key Will Group- Global Accounting and Consulting Netwaork

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprisgs aI,l of the
information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our audlt_ors r.epo,rt
thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s

report. . .
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon. o
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, on the other information obtained prior to the date of this
audit report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are

required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for maintenance of the required books of accounts & records and
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the Company in accordance with
IFRSs as explained in note 2.02 to the financial statements, and for such internal control as
management determines in necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Financial Institutions Act, 1993 &
the Bangladesh Bank Regulations require the Management to ensure effective internal audit,
internal control and risk management functions of the Company. The Management is also required
to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls and report to
Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosed in note 2.01, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence th
Zconomic ?ecisiorés of users taken on the basis of this financial statements. )
s part of an audit in accordance with IASs. w i i j o gnt
professional skepticism throughout the audit. W,e a]eS;XCFCISC professional judgment and maintain
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o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the
Financial Institutions Act, 1993 and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also
report that:

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due
verification thereof:

(ii) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

{iii)  the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the annexed notes dealt
with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

(iv)  the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Company’s business for the
year;
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(v) the financial statements of the Company have been drawn up in conformity with
the Financial Institutions Act, 1993 and in accordance with the accounting rules
and regulations which were issued by Bangladesh Bank to the extent applicable to
the Company;

(vi) provisions have been made for loans, advances, leases, investment and other assets
which are, in our opinion, doubtful of recovery and Bangladesh Bank's
instructions in this regard have been followed properly;

(vii)  the financial statements of the Company conform to the prescribed standards set in
the accounting regulations which were issued by Bangladesh Bank after
consultation with the professional accounting bodies of Bangladesh;

(viii)  the records and statements which were submitted by the branches have been
properly maintained and recorded in the financial statements;

(ix) statements sent to Bangladesh Bank have been checked on sample basis and no
inaccuracy has come to our attention;

x) taxes and other duties were collected and deposited in the government treasury by
the Company as per Government instructions found satisfactory based on test
checking;

(xi) nothing has come to our attention that the Company has adopted any unethical
means i.e. "Window dressing’ to inflate the profit and mismatch between the
maturity of assets and liabilities;

(xii)  proper measures have been taken to eliminate the irregularities mentioned in the
inspection report of Bangladesh Bank and the instructions which were issued by
Bangladesh Bank and other regulatory authorities have been complied properly as
disclosed to us by management;

(xiii) based on our work as mentioned above under the auditor’s responsibility section,
the internal control and the compliance of the Company is satisfactory, and
effective measures have been taken to prevent possible material fraud, forgery and
internal policies are being followed appropriately;

(xiv) the company has complied with relevant laws pertaining to capital, reserve and net
worth, cash and liquid assets and procedure for sanctioning and disbursing
loans/leases found satisfactory;

(xv)  we have reviewed over 80% risk weighted assets of the Company and we have
spent around 1,862 person hours for the audit of the books and accounts of the

Company;

BranchOffice: BSCIC Electronics Complex (Level-5), Plot No, 1/1, Road-3, Avenue<4, Section-7, Mirpur, Dhaka-1216, Phone; 9027738
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(xvi) the Company has complicd with relevant instructions which were issued by
. Bangladesh Bank relevant to classification, provisioning and calculation of interest
suspense;
(xvii) the Company has complied with the guidelines and instructions of Bangladesh
Bank in preparing these financial statements;

=4
Dhaka AKM K?{(rul Islam, FCA
Dated: 24™ June, 2021 Islam Aftab Kamrul & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC No.:
2106270670A5744432
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Agrani SME Financing Company Limited
Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2020

(Amount in BDT
- As at Asat
‘ Notes 31-Dec-20 31-Dec-19
:RTY AND ASSETS:
. PROPER [ 26,405,838 61,358,383
a uivi 3
Cash a:\d ash Eq 3 639,421 7,182,702
e 5,351 4,782
In hand 177,920
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank 634,070 7,177,92
Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions 4 25,766,417 54,175,681
Money at Call and Short Notice - )
Investments ) )
\ 2,256,985,746 2,000,988,905
Loans and Advances: 220,299, 00U,
Loans, cash credit and overdrafts etc. 5 [ 2,256,985,746 ] [ 2,000,988,905 |
Fixed Assets including Premises, Furniture and Fixtures: 6,733,032 4,482,850
Other Assets: 115,367,927 88,142,368
Non-financial Institution Assets N -
Total Assets 2,405,492,543 _2,154,972,505 _
LIABILITIES & CAPITAL:
Liabilities:
- Borrowings from other Banks, Financial Institutions 8 704,879,113 522,795,192
L and agents
Deposit and Other Accounts: - -
o Other Liabilities 9 265,061,035 260,061,235
4 Total Liabilities 969,040,148 _____ 782,856,428
Sharcholders' Equity /Capital:
Share Capital 10.2 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
i Statutory Reserve 11 75,146,603 62,459,340
General Reserve 12 54,731,264 54,731,264
Retained Earnings 13 305,674,528 254,925,474
. Total Shareholders' Equity 1,435,552,395 1,372,116,078
Total Liabilities and Sharcholders' Equity 2,405,492,543 2,154,972,505
Off Balance Sheet Items:
’ Contingent liabilities = -
Letters of guarantee N -
Irrevocable letters of credit - .
Indemnity bond = -
Other commitments
Undisbursed contracted loans [ - -]

Total Off-Balance Sheet Items - -
Net Asset Value Per Share 143.56 137.21
The Annexed notes (1 to 31) forn an integral part of these financial statements.

i ad of Accounts Director

Place: Dhaka
Dale: 24th June, 2021

XKM Kifarul lsl;;‘fr(‘ﬂ
lr:lmn Altab Kamvrul & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC No,:
2105270670AST42432
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Agrani SME Financing Company Limited
Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2020

)

(Amount in BDT)
Year ended Year ended
Notes 31-Dec- 2020 31-Dec-2019
; 256,256,488 236,677,187
Operating Income: =20, .
PInteresgl: income 16 292,526,676 266,441,369
Interest paid on deposits, borrowings etc. 17 __(36,270,188) (29,764,181)
7,187
Net Interest Income: 256,256,488 236,67 /
Other operating income 18 4,358,683 5,044,136
Total Operating Income (A) 260,615,170 241,721,323
Operating Expenses:
Salaries and allowances 19 97,075,492 89,639,482
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 20 6,306,536 6,446,734
Postage, stamp, telecommunication etc. 21 409,710 444,543
Legal expenses 22 407,122 153,282
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc. 23 1,402,416 1,311,618
Chief Executive Officer's salary and allowances 24 597,096 1,960,000
Directors' fees 25 304,000 336,000
Auditors' fees 26 244,000 196,766
Depreciation and Repair of Company's assets 27 3,465,536 4,695,220
Other expenses 28 6,080,100 7,392,023
Total Operating Expenses (B) 116,292,008 112,575,669
Profit/{Loss) before Amortization, Provision & Tax (C)=(A-B) 144,323,163 129,145,655
Provision for loans and advances 291 8,496,746 -
Provision for incentive bonus 29.2 10,000,000 10,600,000
Provision for other assets 293 - -
Total Provision (D) 18,496,746 10,600,000
Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (E)= (C-D) 125,826,417 118,545,655
Provision for Tax : 62,390,099 46,485,896
Current tax 301 54,428,088 45,522,939
Prior tax 30.2 8,076,265 1,111,383
Deferred tax 30.3 (114,254) (148,426)
Net profit/(loss) after tax 63,436,318 72,059,759
Less: Appropriations 12,687,264 14,411,952
Transferred to statutory reserve 11 12,687,264 14,411,952
Transferred to general reserve - -
Retained Surplus 50,749,054 57,647,807
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 15 6.34 721

The Annexed notes (1 to 31) form an integral part of these financial statements.

ad of Accounts

Place: Dhaka
Date: 24th June, 2021

DVCN

Director

M Kamru3 Islam, FCA
Islam Aftab Kamrul & Co.
Chartered Accountants

°3106270670A5744432 _
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Agrani SME Financing Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2020

(Amount in BDT)

220 [ 2019

. A. Cash flows from operating activities » _ _
i Interest receipts in cash 271,886,672 2021’6_11"197
Interest payments (36,263,921) (29,/?7,181)
Cash payment to employees (106,811,072) (10?,014,043)
Cash receipts from other activities 4,358,683 5,044,136
Receipts from other operating activities B -
Payments for other operating activities (15,100,267) (20,976,186)
Income Tax Paid (548587 (£5,266,552)
Operating, profit / (10ss) before changing operating, assets and liabilities 63,211,297 68,501,371
(Increase) / decrease in operating assets (941,095,000) (1,274,439.000)
Loan to customers (941,095,000) (1,274,439,0(1])
Receivable form Agrani Bank Ltd. - -
Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities 654,708 409 876,521,505
Deposit from customers - -
Other liabilities (54,105,124) 6,788,170
Lozn recovered from customers 70881354 869,733.336
Net cash from operating activities (A) (223,175,295) (329,313,123)
B. Cash flows from investing activities .
g Other Assets 10,874,718 (3,514363)
&t Sales/ (Purchase) of properties, plant & equipments ~ (4,735890)| _ (£745809)
‘ Net cash from investing activities (B) ~ 6,135,525 ~(3,959,170)
C. Cash flows from financing activities
Receipt/(payment) of long term borrowings - -
Receipt/ (pzyment) from other borrowings 182,083,921 110,489,181
i Net cash from finzncing activities (C) 152,083,921 110,459,151
Net increzse in cash 2nd cash equivalents (A+B+(C) (31,952,546) (222.513.112)
Cash and cash equivalents 2f the beginning of the year 61,333,383 2RL 171495
Cash and czsh equivalents 2t the end of the year 26,405,838 61,355,353

i

Place Dizla
Date 2850 June, 2021
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Agrani SME Financing Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2020

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Ectablishment and status of Agrani SME Financing Company Limited

The Agrani SME Financing Company Limited {the Company) has been incurpor.m:_d as a pu.h.lic
limited Company on 27 October, 2010 vide certificate of incorporation No. C- 87827/10. The
company has taken over the ongoing work of Small Enterprise Development Project (A Non\'a.}'
and Agrani bank funded Project of Ministry of Finance. Bangladesh) on a going concern bnsfs
through a Vendor's Agreement signed among the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic
Bangladesh , the Board of Directors on behalf of the Agrani Bank Limited and the Bn.ml'of
Directors on behalf of the Agrani SME Financing Company Limited on 27 December, 201 l The
company has set 31 December, 2011 as the effective date of handing over the SEDP operation to
Agrani SME Financing Company Limited. The Company’s current sharcholdings comprise the
Agrani Bank Limited and six other sharcholders nominated by the Bank. The company has 53
branches as on 31 December, 2020 (with no overseas branch).

Nature of business

The princpal activities of the company are providing support to the Cottage, Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises (CMSME) all over the country providing loans and advances to the
Entreprencurs/Customers’.

SIGNIHICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis following acerual basis of
accounting except for cash flow statement which s stated at in accordance with the ( ompanies
Act 1994 the Fuancial Institutions Act 193, Scourities and BEechange Commisaion’s Rules,
International Accounting Standands (1AS) and International Financial Beporting Standards
{(IFRS) as adopted in Bangladesh by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh,

The presentation of the financial staterments has been made as per the requirements of DFIM
Circular No.: 11, dated December 23, 2009 ssued by the Department of Financial Institutions
and Markets of Bangladesh Bank The asctivities and accounting heads mentioned in the
prescribed form, which'are not applicable for the financial institutions, have been excluded in
preparing the financial statements.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared based on International Accc
(1AS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and no adjustment has been grade
for inflaionary factoeg the financial statements. The accounting Pnlic-i.r.‘a“ il

otherwise stated, have ently applied by the Company and are
of the previous year. ‘

unting Standards

. upless
consistent with those
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2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06

2.07

Disclosure of deviations from few requirements of IAS/IFRS due to mandatory compliance of

Bangladesh Bank’s requirements

Bangladesh Bank, Central Bank of Bangladesh is the prime regulatory body for Non-Banking
Financial Institutions (NBFI) in Bangladesh. The Company has departed from those
contradictory requirements of IAS/IFRS in order to comply with the rules and regulations of

Bangladesh Bank.

Bangladesh Bank has issued template for financial statements which will strictly be followed by
all banks and NBFIs. The templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not
include ‘Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)' nor are the elements of Other Comprehensive
Income allowed to be included in the Single Comprehensive Income (OCI) Statement. As such
the company does not prepare the other comprehensive income statement. However, the
company does not have any elements of OCI to be presented.

Presentation and functional currency and level of precision

The financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) currency, which is the
Company’s functional currency. All financial information presented in BDT has been rounded
off to the nearest BDT.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Accounting Standards
(IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and
expenses. It also requires disclosures of contingent asset and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements.

The most critical estimates and judgments are applied to the following:
a. Provision for impairment of loans and advances;

b. Gratuity fund and;
c. Contributory provident fund (CPF)

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The result of which form the
basis of making the judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. However, the
estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and the revision is
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised.

Directors’ responsibility statement

The Board of Directors takes the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements.

Branch accounting
The Company has 53 branches with no overseas branch as on December 31, 2020. Accounts of

the branches are maintained at the branch office and finall these . .
office from which theser 5 are drawn up. y are consolidated with head

e
B WA
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Accounting period

The finanaial vear of the company covers from 1 January 2020 to 31 December 2020

loans and advances

I'resentation of loans and advances

Loans and advances are imitially recognized at fair value, representing the cash advanced to the
borrower plus the net of direct and incremental transaction costs, accrued interest and fees. They
are subsequently measured at amortized cost shown at gross amount.

Provision for loans and advances

Provision for loans and advances has been made on the basis of instructions contained in
Bangladesh Bank FID Circular no. 08 dated August 03, 2002, FID Circular no. 11 dated October
3, 2005, FID Circular no. 06 dated August 20, 2006 and DFIM Circular letter no. 03 dated April
29, 20113,

=7y &

Fixed assets and depreciation

i) Recognition and measurement (Owned Asacta)

Items of own property and equipments are measueed at cont less accumulated depreciation and
any accumulated impassment Josses. The cost of an assct comprises ity purchase price and any
directly attabutable costs of 1‘111:'.}:11"}: thee anacta Lo (e woeking conditton for it Intended use as
per International Accounting Standasd (1AS) 1o Progrerty, Plant and Equipment”,

i) Recognition and messurement

‘;;"1““‘"‘]“”“ ‘"‘P““‘!“““‘”"‘“ are ‘1"1;""‘7!“-‘"* "“i." w bert 1F fnw fedsen lht‘ futu:u evonomile benefit Imm
the anncls and tuat cost can be tacastized t\-'ﬁi.ﬂ".'.' A[I u!h,cg r‘;;)rmﬂ!urrﬁ are f"“'}'llllvd A% oan

expense as and when they are incuseed

i) Depreciation
Depreciation is charged 1o amortize the cost of assets, over theis estimated useful lves, using the
. ¢ i i
straight-line method i accordance with 1AS-16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”. Depreciation
» g & » Lditicons = e i X " . .
s charged at day basis on addition and disposal of assets.  Asset category wise depreciation

rates are as folloes

Motor Viehucles ?,(f,’f;
Computer and Computer Arcessorses 20%
Fumiture & Fiatures 10%,
Other /Ofyoe Equipments '7“-;;
Electncal Equipments > tij
Library Books : =

. . 2%

The gain or loss ﬁﬂsﬂ% on the disposal or retirement of an asset i
SR - e N asset is determined as the difference
/ » sale proceeds fvin 2 wined as the difference
bem&‘-? th&'s.ﬂe peocends the carrying amount of the asset and js secognized in the profit
and lass account. DepregGbag@sthods, weiul lives and residua) values, if any are revi Liny
the balance sheet dats N , Y are reviewed at
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2.14

215

2.16

Revenue recognition

Interest income

Interest on loans and advances and bank deposits/FDRs are recognized on accrual basis.

Other revenues

Other charges on services rendered by the company are recognized as and when services are
rendered.

Accounts receivables
Accounts receivables at the balance sheet d

realizable.

ate is stated at amounts which are considered

Cash flow statements

The cash flow statement is prepared using the method specified in Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

Write off
Write-off describes a reduction in recognized value. It refers to recognition of the reduced of

zero value of an asset. Generally, it refers to an investment for which a return on the investment
is not now possible or unlikely. The item’s potential return is thus canceled and removed from

(“written off”) the Company’s balance sheet.

Employees benefit obligation
The company operates a retirement benefit schme for its permanent employees, elements of

which are as under:

a. Contributory Provident Fund (CPF)
i) Employees' contribution 10% and

ii) Company's contribution 10%
It is noted that a separate accounts has been maintained for CPF fund from 2016.

b. Gratuity Fund
Permanent employees are entitled to get gratuity for 2 months of last basic pay for each
completed year of services subject to completion of minimum of 3 years service.

Itis noted that a separate accounts has been maintained for Gratuity fund from 2016.

Taxation

i) Deferred tax

Deferred tax has been calculated and accounted for in accordance with International
Accounting Standard - 12, Income Taxes.

ii) Current tax

Provisions for current tax has been made on the basis of the profit for the year as adjusted for

taxation purposes in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

amendments made thereto and prevailing practice. The current ta ' !
- x rate for the C ; 0

on taxable income. ompany is 40%

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at bank and term deposits tl
3 sits th

readily convertible t mount of cash and tha .
t are sub i £
change in value. Ject to an insignificant

at are
risk of

17
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2.18 Earning per share (EPS) | | .‘
The Company calculates earning per share in accordance with International Accounting

Standards (IAS) 33 “Earnings Per Share” which has been shown in the face of the Profit and Loss

Account.

2.19 Business commitments and contingencies
There was no capital expenditure contracted but not incurred or provided for at 31 December

2020 (2019: nil). There was no material capital expenditure authorized by the Board but not
contracted for at 31 December 2019. The Company had no claim, legal or other, against it which
has not been acknowledged as debt at the balance sheet date.

2.20 Related party disclosure
As per International Accounting Standards (IAS) 24 “Related Party Disclosures”, parties are
considered to be related if one of the party has the ability to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. The
Company carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm’s length basis at
commercial rates with its related parties. Related party disclosures have been given in note 8.1,
9.1.d & 9.5.

2.21 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
A contingent liability is a probable obligation that arises from past events whose existence will
be confirmed by occurrence or non-occurrence of uncertain future events not within the control
of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because outflow of resources is
not likely or obligation cannot be measured reliably. At the end of the balance sheet date the
company does not have any contingent liability and contingent asset to recognize and disclose.

2.22 Particulars of audit committee
The audit committee of the Board was duly constituted by the Board of Directors of the
Company in accordance with the Bangladesh Bank’s DFIM circular no. 13 dated October 26,
2011.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors consisted of the following 4 (four) members of

SL _ Name B Designation }
_1 | Md. Anisur Rahman Chairman
2 | Mst. Zohra Khatoon | Member )
3 | Md. Rafiqul Islam ] Member
4 | Abdus Salam ' o Member
5 | Md. Muzahidul Islam Zoarder ) 7Company Se}:retary
| T
QL
& N\
. 2
2
7 oy
2 &P
B T
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2.23

2.24

2.25

Foreign remittance '
There was no foreign remittance during the year 2020.

Liquidity statement
The liquidity statement h

Assets and Liabilities as of the close of the year as per following bases:

a) Balance with other b

b) Loans and advances are on the basis of their repayment/maturity schedule.

¢) Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful lives.
d) Other assets are on the basis of their adjustment terms.
¢) Other liabilities are on the basis of their settlement terms.

Status of compliance o

as been prepared in accordance with remaining maturity grouping of

ank and financial institutions are on the basis of their maturity term.

f International Accounting Standards and International Financial

Reporting Standards
In preparing the Financial Statements, Agrani SME Financing Company Limited applied
following IAS:
Name of the IAS B IAS no. Status
Presentation of Financial Statements - 1 L
Inventories o 2 N/A
Statement of Cash Flows o 7 L
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 8 Complied
Events after the Reporting Period 7 I 10 Complied
Income Taxes i 12 - Complied
Property, Plant and Equipment ﬁ 16 ~ Complied
Employee Benefits / 19 Complied
Accounting for qovernment Grants and Disclosure of 20 N/A
Government Assistance
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 21 N/A
Borrowing Costs - 23 Complied
Related Party Disclosures 24 Complied
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans 26 N/A
Consolidated and Separate Finanrcial Statements 27 N/A
Investment in Associates 28 N/A
Interests in Joint Ventures - 31 N/A
Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation 32 *
Earnings per share 33 Complied
;nteri'm Finan;:ial Reporting: 34 Co m};Iie d
Pr?op\i:r:;j: t(ioorﬁisrf:jnt Liabilities and Conti a —ompled
I ALk a ngent Asse:ts 37 Complied
Intangible Assets ] 38 Complied
. : — plie
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement 39 *
Investment Property —
Agriculture B 0 N/
- _ 41 N/A
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[ } Name of the IFRS - IFRS no. Status
First-time Adoption of IFRS ) 1 I N/A
Share BaseT’ayment R ) 2 _ N/A
Business Combinations 3 N/A
Insurance Contracts _ - _ 4 N/A
Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operation 5 N/A
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resourc_ei 6 _ N/A _
Financial Instruments: Disclosures 7 * B
Operating Segments 8 Complied
Financi_gl Instruments 7_ _ 9 (i)mplied
Consolidated Financial Statements 10 N/A
Joined Arragements | 11 N/A
Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities 12 Complied
FairValue Measurement B 13 Complied
Regulatory Deferral Accounts 7_ 14 . N/A
Revenue from Contracts with Customers - 15 Complied
Leases 16 N/A

*As the regulatory requirements differ with the standards, relevant disclosures are made in
accordance with Bangladesh Bank’s requirements (please see note 2.03).

N/ A= Not applicable.

2.26 BASEL II & Its implementation

To cope with the international best practices and to make the capital more risks sensitive as well
as more shock resilient, guidelines on ‘Basel Accord for Financial Institutions (BAFI)" have been
introduced from 01 January 2012 on test basis by the Bangladesh Bank. At the end of test run
period, Basel Accord regime has started and the guidelines namely “Prudential Guidelines on
Capital Adequacy and Market Discipline for Financial Institutions (CDMD)” have come fully in
force from January 01, 2012 with its subsequent supplements/revisions. Instructions regarding
Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR), Adequate Capital, and Disclosure requirement as stated
in these guidelines have to be followed by all Fls for the purpose of statutory compliance. As per
CDMD guidelines Financial Institutions should maintain a Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of
minimum 10%. In line with CDMD guideline’s requirement, Agrani SME Financing Company
Limited is aware to ensure timely implementation of BASEL II accord.

2.27 Financial risk management
Agrani SME Financing Company Limited always concentrates on delivering high value to its
stakeholders through appropriate tradeoff between risk and return. A well structured and
proactive risk management system is in place within the Company to address risk relating to
credit, market, h'quidity and operations. In addition to the industry best practices for assessin
identifying and measuring risks, the Company is also committed to follow the guidelines f(t);;-
managing core risk of financial instructions issued by the Country’s Central Bank, Bangladesh
Bank, vide FID Circular N ted September 18, 2005 for management of risk, ’ A
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Credit risk

To encounter and mitigate credit risk the company employed multilayer approval process,
policy for customers maximum asset exposure limit, mandatory search for credit report from
Credit Information Bureau, looking into payment performance of customer before financing,
annual review of clients, vigorous monitoring and follow up, taking collateral, seeking external
legal opinion, maintaining neutrality in politics and following arm’s length approach in related
party transactions, regular review of market situation and industry exposure etc.

Market risk

The Company regularly meets to assess the changes in interest rate, market conditions, carry out
asset liability maturity gap analysis, re-pricing of products and thereby takes effective measures
to monitor and control interest rate risk, The Company has also strong access to money market
and credit lines at a competitive rate through good reputation, strong earnings and financial
strength.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity requirements are managed on a day-to-day basis by the Company which is
responsible for ensuring that sufficient funds are available to meet short term obligations, even
in a crisis scenario, and to maintain a diversity of funding sources. The Company maintains
liquidity based on historical requirements, anticipated funding requirements from operation,
current liquidity position, collections from financing, available sources of funds and risks and

returns.

Operational Risk

Appropriate internal control measures are in place, at Agrani SME Financing Company Limited,
to address operational risks. Agrani SME Financing Company Limited has established an
internat control & compliance department (ICCD) to address operational risk and to frame and
implement policies to encounter such risks. The company have engaged experienced people to
assess operational risk across the company as a whole and ensures that an appropriate
framework exists to identify, access and manage operational risk.

2.28 Expenses

In terms of the provision of the International Accounting Standard (IAS-1) Presentation of
Financial Statements, all expenses are recognized on accrual basis.
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Credit risk
To encounter and mitigate credit risk the company employed multilayer approval process,

policy for customers maximum asset exposure limit, mandatory search for credit rep.ort fl:om
Credit Information Bureau, looking into payment performance of customer before financing,
annual review of clients, vigorous monitoring and follow up, taking collateral, seeking external
legal opinion, maintaining neutrality in politics and following arm’s length approach in related
party transactions, regular review of market situation and industry exposure etc.

Market risk

The Company regularly meets to assess the changes in interest rate, market conditions, carry out
asset liability maturity gap analysis, re-pricing of products and thereby takes effective measures
to monitor and control interest rate risk, The Company has also strong access to money market
and credit lines at a competitive rate through good reputation, strong earnings and financial

strength.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity requirements are managed on a day-to-day basis by the Company which is
responsible for ensuring that sufficient funds are available to meet short term obligations, even
in a crisis scenario, and to maintain a diversity of funding sources. The Company maintains
liquidity based on historical requirements, anticipated funding requirements from operation,
current liquidity position, collections from financing, available sources of funds and risks and

returns.

Operational Risk

Appropriate internal control measures are in place, at Agrani SME Financing Company Limited,
to address operational risks. Agrani SME Financing Company Limited has established an
internal control & compliance department (ICCD) to address operational risk and to frame and
implement policies to encounter such risks. The company have engaged experienced people to
assess operational risk across the company as a whole and ensures that an appropriate
framework exists to identify, access and manage operational risk.

2.28 Expenses

In terms of the provision of the International Accounting Standard (IAS-1) Presentation of
Financial Statements, all expenses are recognized on accrual basis.
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2.29 Particulars of Directors and their interest in the Agrani SME Financing Company Limited

Date of original | No. of shares held
Nanie and address Status appointment in the Bank
Mohammad Shams-Ul Islam (Representing Chaifman and 09.06.2016 9,999,088
Agrani Bank Ltd) I?irector _
Retired Director
but share has
Md. Shahadat Hossain, FCA not been 06.06.2017 2
transferred yet
Md. Anisur rahman Director 24.08.2020 2
Md. Rafiqul Islam Director 24.08.2020 2
mdus Salam Director 27.10.2020
Retired Director
t h
Md. Nurul Haque but share has 13/04/2017 2
not been
transferred yet
Retired Director
Md. Rafiqul Islam butshare has | 5,00 /5018 2
not been
transferred yet
Md. Rafiqul Islam o MD and CEO | 14/12/2020 )

2.30 Name of the Directors and their interest in different entities (31-12-2020)
: - . - Entities where - o
Naie of the Directors Designation with they have Position 'ufzth
Company : the Entities
_ _ ) interest
Mohammad Shams-Ul Islam (Representing | Chairman and Agrani Bank
1 Agrani Bank Ltd.) Director Limited D& CES
2 | Mst. Zohra Khatoon Director Mlpistry of eputy
B Finance Secretary
3 | Md. Anisur rahman Director Agrlan% Bank DMD
_ j B - Limited
4 | Md. Rafiqul Islam Director Agr‘am: e DMD
] ] Limited B
: Agrani Bank | N
5 [ Abdus Salam D &
N irector Limited DMD
Agrani SME i
6 Md. Rafiqul Islam MD and CEO Financing
Company
~ Limited
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2,31 Comparative inrormartion

Comparative information have been disclosed in respect of year ended from 01 January 2019 to
31 December 2019 for all numerical information in the financial statements and also the
narratives and descriptive information when it is relevant for understanding of the current

year's financial statements.

2.32 Incentive Bonus

Incentive bonus amounting to Tk. 1,00,00,000 is charged against current year's profit as per
confirmation from the management.

2.33 Dividend

Dividend is proposed, paid and recorded in line with all regulatory guidelines and on company
policy. It has been complied with DFIM circular No-01, dated 24 February, 2021,

2.33.1 Proposed dividend

Proposed dividend has not been recognised as a liability in the balance sheet in accordance with

" International Standard Accounting (IAS): 10 " Events After the Reporting Period".

. 2.34  Events after the reporting period

¢ All materials events occuring after the reporting date have been considered and where
necessary, adjusted for or disclosed in note 14.

235 COVID-2019 Impacts
All the countries of the world badly affected by Corona pandemic during the year 2020. The

economy of Bangladesh was not exception to that. In this connection, Bangladesh Government
had announced 66 days of (from 26th March to 31st May, 2020) general holidays for addressing
the issue of COVID-2019. As a result, the targeted performance of the company during the year

2020 had been affected a little bit.
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4.1

Cash
Cash in Hand
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank

Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions
Short term deposit

Fixed deposit

Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions

Local currency
Foreign currencies

3.1.1 Local currency

Head Office
Branches

Z,
=)
=2
7

Annex—4
Annex-1

Annex—
Annex-4

(Amount in BDT)

As at 31 Dec, As at 31 Dec,
2020 2019

639,421 7,182,702

5,351 4,782

634,070 7,177,920
25,766,417 54,175,681
25,766,417 34,175,681

- 20,000,000
25766417 34,175,681
25,766,417 34,175,681
2,647,922 895,164
20,118,495 33,280,516

4.2 Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Reserve (SLR)
Cash Reserve Requirement and Statutory Liquidity Reserve have been calculated and maintained in
accordance with Financial Institution Act, 1993 & Financial Institution Regulations 1994 and FID Circular No.
06 dated November 06, 2003 and FID Circular No. 02 dated November 10, 2004. The companies do not have

5
5.1

A,
.

any term deposit, therefore there is no scope of maintaining Cash Reserve
SME Financing Company Limited had kept Tk. 6,39,421 (note 3)

Statutory Liquidity Reserve (SLR) has been calculated at the rate of 2
maintained in liquid assets in the form of cash in hand, deposits (notes
Bangladesh Bank and other financial institutions, The comp
and 53 branches with different banks where sufficient

5% on other liabilitics,
& coin in BDT) in banks including
any is maintaining bank accounts in head office
amount has been deposited (balance as on 31 December

Requirement (CRR). Yet, the Agrani
as CRR on 31, December 2020,

SLR is

2020 was Tk. 2,57,66,417) as Statutory Liquidity Reserve (SLR). Besides, the company is maintaining an
account with Bangladesh Bank where as on 31 Devember 2020 the balance was TK.e,3-,070.

Loans, cash credit and overdrafts etc.

Sector wise details of loans and advances

Trade and Commerce

Industry:

a) Garments and Knitwear
b) Textile

¢) Food Production and Processing Industry

d) Jute and Jute-Products

¢) Plastic Industry

f) Lether and Lether-Goods

8) Iron, Steel and Engincering

h) Pharmaceuticals and Chemicals

i) Cement and Allied Industry

1) Telecommunicationa and Information Technology
k) Paper, Printing and Packaging

) Glass, Glassware and Ceramic Industry

m) Ship Manufacturing Industry

n) Electronics and Electrical Products

0) Power, Gas, Water and Sanitary Service

p) Transport and Aviation

Annexure-3

2,256,985,746 2,000,988 905
__L073.016,302] [ 923,395,125
L ®.233763 ][ 63,990,616 |

32,266,408 16,591,219
34,336,270 32,465,601
3,520,762 3,948,413
389,162 426,275
139,336 163,523
3,984,342 3,958,592
2,258,722 1,861,692
715,512 774,543
3,208,333 2,661,052
391,016 152,806
1,878,559 841,559
145,341 145,341
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5.2

5.3

vi)

Agriculture
Housing

Others

a) Merchant Banking
b) Margin Loan

c) Others
Total

Loans and advances as per loan nature
i) Manufacturing

ii)

iii)

Servicing
Trading

(Amount in BDT)

As at 31 Dec,

As at 31 Dec,

Loans and advances as per loan nature (General and COVID 19)

i)  General loans and advances
ii)  Special loans and advances (COVID 19)

Loans and advances as per geographical location-wise
Rural area

Urban area

Total

Details of large loan / investments

Note 2020 2019
[ 999,843,320(] 928,025,865 |
L -l - |
[ 100,892,361 || 85,577,299 |
100,892,261 85,577,299
2,256,985,746 2,000,988,905
793,431,210 703,230,683
342,979,449 325,120,199
1,120,575,087 972,638,023
2,256,985,746 2,000,988,905
Annexure-5 2,229,702,517 2,000,988,9505
Annexure-3 27,283,229 "
2,256,985,746 2,000,988,905
Annexure-5 1,461,252,557 1,304,115,105
Annexure-5 795,733,189 696,873,801
2,256,985,746 2,000,938,905

There were no clients with outstanding amount and classified loans/investments exceeding 15% of total

capital of the financial institution.

Particulars of Loans and advances

Loans and advances considered good in respect of
which the financial institution is fully secured

Loans and advances considered good against which
the financial institution holds no security other than the
debtors’ personal guarantee.

Loans and advances considered good secured by the
personal undertaking of one or more parties in
addition to the personal guarantee of the debtors.

Loans and advances adversely classified for which no
provision is created

Loans and advances due by directors or officers of the
financial institution or any of them either separately or
jointly with any other persons.

Loans and advances due from companies or firms in
which the directors of the financial institution have
interest as directors, partners or managing agents or in
case of private companies, as members

40,941,250

2,216,044,496

Scanned with CamScann
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vii)

viii)

ix)

X)

a)

b)

9

d)

xi)

5.6

Maximum total amount of advances including
temporary advances made at any time during the yecar
to directors or managers or officers of the financial
institution or any of them either separately or jointly
with any other person,

Maximum total amount  of advances including
temporary advances granted during the year to the
companies or firms in which the direclors of the
financial institutions have interest as directors, partners
or managing agents or in the case of private
companies, as member

Due from bank and financial institutions

Total outstanding

Classified Loans and advances

Classified Loans and advances on which interest has
not been charged

Provision (general) on Loans and advances

(i) Amount of written off Loans and advances

(ii) Total cumulative amount realized (including
interest) against loans and advances previously written
off (Current year recovery Tk. 48,14,638)

Provision kept against loans and advances classified as
bad debts

Interest credited to interest suspense account

Interest debited to interest suspense account

Balance at December 31, 2020

Cumulative amount of written off loans and advances
Opening Balance
Amount written off during the year

Amount recovery from written off during the year

Total cumulative amount principal realized against
loans and advances previously written off

Balance of write off Loans and advances as on 3
December 2020

The amount of written off Loans and advances for
which law suits have been filed.,

Classification of loans, advances and leases
Unclassified:

Standard loan

Special mention account (SMA)
Sub. Total

Classified

Sub-standard

Doubtful

Bad / Loss

Sub. Total

Total .

26

5.6

5.6

9.1.b

57

9.6
9.6
9.6

Annexure-8

Annexure-6

(Amount in BDT)

As at 31 Dec,

As at 31 Deg,

2020 2019

2,256,985,746 2,000,988,905
63,555,800 77,240,366
36,940,000 48,142,767

. 6,138,901
85,780,114 80,965,476
23,155,047 29,433,796
40,489,010 8,433,522
36,499,796 6,159,503
8,727,137 4,737,923
101,076,034 101,076,034
101,076,034 94,937,133
. 6,138,901
2,870,348 5,063,869
56,982,703 54,112,355
44,093,332 46,963,679
16,347,637 15,617,079
2175731769 [ 1,856,560,941
17,698,177 67,187,598
2,193,429,946 1,923,748,539
16,900,576 22,116,520
13,520,144 15,023,712
33,135,080 40,100,134
63,555,800 77,240,366
2,256,985,746 2,000,988,905
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(Amount in BDT)

As at 31 Dec, As at 31 Dec,
Note | 2020 2019
i . 5.7 Particulars of required provision for loans and advances
Base for Required for
. General Provision Rate provision as at || provision as at 31
) 31 Dec 2020 Dec 2020
Loans and Advances(Excluding SMA) 0.25% 2,175,731,769 5,439,329
Special mention account (SMA) 5% 15,820,137 791,007
Sub. Total 2,191,551,906 6,230,336
Specific Provision
Sub-standard 20% 12,689,302 2,537,860
Doubtful 50% 10,014,688 5,007,344
Bad / Loss 100% 23,155,047 23,155,047
Sub. Total 45,859,037 30,700,251
Total 2,237,410,943 36,930,588
As at As at
31 Dec 2020 31 Dec 2019
Required provision (general) for loans and advance 36,930,588 48,142,767
Total provision (general) maintained 9.1.b 36,940,000 48,142,767
Excess / (short) general provision at 31 December, 2020 9,412 -
48 Required special provision for loans(COVID 19) 91c 22,569,857 -
Maintained special provision for loans(COVID 19) 9.1.c 22,569,857 :
Excess / (short) special provision at 31 December, 2020 - -
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- 0S8°¢8¥¥ LE€889'9T - S80'8L8'€ | TST'0T8TT LSTTLLIE - S08'5LF | 28£'969°0€ 610z~2quuada(] I e se due[ey
0S8'z8F'F | z€0'eel9 SHO'PLI'6T = 804°S8%'C | L£€'889°07 LLO'LO6'SE - 068°Se4F [ LBT'ILT'IE [ej0L
0'S €08'L 79S'1¥ = 692°€ €62'8€ %0C | S9g'et - - SOE'er syooq Arexqry(
£€6€°18 IZHHE L12°0£9 - 69¥'29 852309 %0T | 8€1'50£ . L6V'SL 119'689 siuawdmby peardarg[ 9
Il
12609 965T G66'SPT = c6¥'e 00S'THL %0C | 165SP1 - i | 165871 siuawdmbyg 2>yj0 /00| ¢
Vzirv00'e | 9es'sse 0F6'0L1'9 - 9€8'88Z | POL'Z8E'S | %OL | 929'95F'6 - FSP'0L0'L | 2eeose’s saimxi 3p aamruang|
9TS'E69 THG'L05 THC'18€'8 - 861°02€ | €F0'I90'8 | %0CT | £32'388'S - PITTEL | 695FSL'S | srndwo)| ¢
059769 FE6'006°C 065°€9L'E1 - IFPZ0€'T | 6P1°9SHZL | %02 | ¥25°F99°91 - STL'SIS'E | 66L'SP1'EL | SIPNRA J0jop| ¢
- - - - - - or | - - - - surpping pue puey| T
ol 0
mssuo.% Rl Sursopy  [jusumsnlpy | paSeyy | Sumadp uu\m.,m Suisoy | esodsiq | womppy | Sumadgo i
=
angea umop F:o se anea S$]3SSP JO ureN ? JWL
wnuA MOP ULz uonenaidag 150 Je angep
(e>{eL ur junoury) i
020T 12qad3( T€ je Se SaInIXIy pue aInjrungy ‘sasnuaazd Surpnpur sjasse paxij w.
SN NIUNOIDY .w..af.a.U. -

‘O3 INYWVN BYLIV WVTS)

s ’

sOE

-

Scanned with CamScann



7.1

7.1.a

7.1.b

7.1.c

7.2

Other Assels:
Security Deposil

Advance Income Tax

Receivable from Agrani Bank Limited

Interest Receivable from FDR

Deferred Tax Asscls

Advance against other Expenses

Advance for Purchasing Motor Vehicles/ moltor Cycles
Advance Rent on Premises

Receivable from CPF

Accrued Interest Income on Loans and Advances (COVID 19)

Advance Income Tax
Advance Tax deducted at sources (TDS)
Advance Income Tax (paid)

Advance Tax deducted at sources (TDS)
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment of AIT (TDS) for 2015

Less: Adjustment of AIT (TDS) for 2016

Less: Adjustment of AIT (TDS) for (up t0)2017
Closing balance

Advance Income Tax (paid)
Opening balance

Add: Addition for the year for 2015
Add: Addition for the year for 2016
Add: Addition for the year for 2017
Add: Addition for the year for 2018
Add: Addition for the year for 2019
Add: Addition for the year for 2020
Less: Adjustment for 2014

Less: Adjustment for 2015

Less: Adjustment for 2016

Less: Adjustment up to 2017
Closing balance

Summary of advance tax

For income year 2018 (assessment year 2019-20)
For income year 2019 (assessment year 2020-21)
For income year 2020 (assessment year 2021-22)
Total

Provision for Deferred tax

Fixed Asset as per Accounts
Fixed Asset as per Tax base

Tax Rate
Deferred Tax Liability/ (Assets)

Note

7.1

7.2

7.1.c
7.1.a
7.1.b

(Amount in BDT)

As at As at
31 Dec 2020 31 Dec 2019
115,367,927 88,142,368
2,600 2,600
113,436,745 75,220,893
. 7,322,127
- 327,420
1,603,156 1,488,902
6,931 16,905
. 3,515,725
161,794 247,796
42,205 -
114,496 -
113,436,745 75,220,893
3,657,498 5,759,162
109,779,247 69,461,731
3,657,498 5,759,162
5,759,162 13,168,428
163,832 1,687,712

. (3,770,089)

- (5.326,889)
(2,265,496) -

3,657,498 5,759,162
109,779,247 69,461,731
69,461,731 63,601,499
406,383 755,000
1,712,528 200,000
6,189,540 -

- 10,223,840
11,435,227 32,400,000
35,115,120 .

- (764,854)

- (31,675,604)

= (5,278,150)
(14,541,282)

109,779,247 69,461,731
32,634,854 -
45,522,939 -
35,278,952 B -

113,436,745 B -

(114,254) (148,226)
6,733,031 4,482,850
(10,740,920) (8,205,104)
(4,007,889) (3,722,254)

40.00% 40.00%
(1,603,156) (1,488,902)

Deferred Tax Liability/ (Assets) as on 31 December 2020 is Tk.(-16,03,156). As on 31 December

14,88,902) and Provision for Deferred ta
: M8 K4z,
\ zP(;-{a’

S
§m
2( pyaka 12

en made by Tk.(-1,14,254)

during the year 2020,

2019 balance was Tk.(-
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8.1

8.2

9.1

9.1.a

9.1.b

91.c

Borrowings from other Banks, Financial Institutions and

agents
Borrrowing OD Loan from Agrani bank Ltd.

Borrrowing from BD Bank (Refinance: COVID 19)

Borrrowing OD Loan from Agrani bank Ltd.

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year
Less: Payment made during the the year

Closing balance

Borrrowing from BD Bank (Refinance: COVID 19)
Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Payment made during the the year

Closing balance

Other Liabilities

Provision for loans and advances
Provision for expenses

Provision for incentive bonus
Provision for current tax

Provision for tax deducted at source
Provision for VAT

Interest payable on refinance scheme:BB (COVID19)
Payable to Agrani Bank

Provision for audit fees

Interest suspense

Loan risk/ loan risk coverage fund

Provision for loans and advances

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Add: Charge to Profit and Loss Account
Add: Loan risk/ loan risk coverage fund
Less: Write off during the year

Less: Interest waived during the year 2018

Annexure-8

Closing balance

Summary of provision for loans and advances
General provision for loans and advances

Special provision for loans and advances (COVID 19)
Total

General provision for loans and advances

Provision for unclassified loans and advances

Specific provision (for classified loans and advances)

Special provision for loans and advances (COVID 19)

8.1
8.2

9.1
9.2
9.3
9.4

9.5

9.6
9.7

29.1
9.1d
9.1d

9.1.b
9.1.c

{(Amount in BDT)

A; at As at
:ﬂ Dec 2020 31 Dec 2019
704,879,113 522,795,192
702,999,113 522,795,192
1,880,000 s
522,795,192 412,306,011
304,503,921 350,889,181
(124,300,000) (240,400,000)
702,999,113 522,795,192
1,880,000 -
1,880,000 -
265,061,035 260,061,235
59,509,860 48,142,766
116,080 1,445,500
16,256,410 15,394,894
130,982,725 85,285,150
50 78,443
117,048 12,055
6,267
- 55,672,663
250,383 196,766
8,727,137 4,737,923
49,095,075 49,095,075
48,142,766 42,707,877
2,870,348 5,063,869
8,496,746 -
6,448,721
i (6,077,701)
59,509,860 48,142,766
36,940,000 48,142,767
22,569,857 .
59,509,857 48,142,767
36,940,000 48,142,767
6,233,000 7,954,571
30,707,000 40,188,196
22,56é,357 .

The amount of TK. 2,25,69,857 (1% of total outstanding) has been kept as special:provision for COVID 19 issues
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9.1.d

9.2

9.2.1

9.3

9.4

9.4.a.

(Amount in BDT)
As at As at
31 Dec 2020 31 Dec 2019

Note

As mentioned in note 1.1, the Company has taken over the on going work of Small Enterprise Development Project
(SEDP) on a going concern basis. The balance of provision for loans and advances up to the year 2019 was Tk.
4,81,42767 and an additional amount of Tk.28,70,348 during the year 2020 represented amount recoverred from
previous write off (principal) loans and advances. In 2017 Bangladesh Bank has advised through letter Ref: FIID/I-
14/2017-474 dated 04 May, 2017 not to collect any amount in the name of Loan Risk Fund and Loan Risk Coverage
Fund as well as to adjust the amount of this fund gradually. Following the advice of Bangladesh Bank and
consequently the decision of the Board of the company deficit of required provision has been transferred from Loan
Risk/Loan Risk Coverage Fund TK.64,48,721 (note no. 9.7) during the year 2019 with the view to adjust the balance.

But, during the year 2020 no amount has been transferred from Loan Risk/Loan Risk Coverage Fund.

Provision for expenses 116,080 1,445,500
Opening balance 1,445,500 170,231
Add: Addition during the period 9.2.1 116,080 1,445,500
Less: Adjusted/transfer during the period (1,445,500) (170,231)
Closing balance 116,080 1,445,500
Provision for expenses added during this period 116,080 1,445,500
Maintenance of software and CIB charge B 397,500
Office rent - 700,000
Electricity bill 25,000 133,000
Travelling expenses/ office shiefting = 100,000
Repair and maintenance of electric equipment and lighting materials = 50,000
Repair and maintenance of furniture and fixtures - 50,000
Provision for otherlegal expenses for Sadarpur Br. 91,080 -
Provision for telephone bill - 15,000
Closing balance 116,080 1,445,500
Provision for Incentive Bonus 16,256,410 15,394,894
Opening balance 15,394,894 16,239,454
Add: Provision made during year for all employees 29.1a 9,680,000 10,280,000
Add: Provision made during year for MD and CEO 29.1.a 320,000 320,000
Less: Payment made during the year for all employees (9,138,484) (11,017,930)
Less: Payment made during the year MD and CEO - (426,630)
Closing balance 16,256,410 15,394,894
Provision for Current tax 130,982,725 85,285,150
Opening balance 85,285,150 85,466,414
Add: Provision for prior year (2015) - 1,111,383
Add: Provision for prior year (2016 and 2017) 30.2 8,076,265 -
Add: Provision made during the year 30.1 54,428,088 45,522,939
Less: Adjustment with advance tax for revious years - (764,854)
Less: Adjustment with advance tax for the year 2015 - (35,445,693)
Less: Adjustment with advance tax up to 2017 (16,806,778) (10,605,039)
Closing balance 130,982,725 85,285,150
Summary of provision for Current tax
Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) (1,603,156)
Provision for Current tax 2018 (assessment 2019-20) 32,634,854
Provision for Current tax 2019 (assessment 2020-21) 45,522,939
Provision for Current tax 2020 (assessment 2021-22) 54,428,088

130,982,725 -

Provision made during the year includes provision for tax on current year's taxable income @ 40%, 5,44,28,088/- for
year 2020. Besides, it ha; been also included provision of tax for the previous years (2018 and 2019) as tax assessment
under processing by the tax authority. So provision of tax for the year ended '31 December 2018 and 2019 has been
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9.5

9.6

9.7

10

10.1

10.2

(Amount in BDT)

As at As at
Note 31 Dec 2020 31 Dec 2019

Payable to Agrani Bank Ltd. Tk. 55,672,663
This represents payable to Agrani Bank Limited on account of final settlement of outstanding loans and advances and

interest thereon as on the dates of closing of loan giving activities jointly with the company by the Agrani Bank Ltd.
The account has been taken as determined by the Agrani Bank Ltd.

However, as per decision of the Audit commiltee and the Board of the Company, the amounting (55,672,663-73,22,127)
Tk. 4,83,50,536 had been paid to the holding company, Agrani Bank Limited as on 03.02.2020 to adjust receivable from
Agrani Bank Limited Tk. 73,22,127. It had been also agreed by the Holding company, Agrani Bank Limited.
Bﬂngladesh Bank had also expressed their opinion to to adjust receivable Tk. 73,22,127 with payable of Agrani Bank

Limited Tk. 55,672,663.

Interest suspense 8,727,137 4,737,923
Opening balance 4,737,923 2,463,904
Add: During this period Annexure-7 40,489,010 8,433,522
Less: Transfer to interest income Annexure-7 (36,499,796) (6,159,503)
Closing balance 8,727,137 4,737,923
Loan risk/ loan risk coverage fund B 49,095,075 49,095,075
Opening balance 49,095,075 55,550,569
Less: Interest waived during the year - (6,773)
Less: Transfer to provision for loans and advances (note no. 9.8) - (6,448,721)
Closing balance 49,095,075 49,095,075

In 2017 Bangladesh Bank has advised through letter Ref: FIID/I-14/2017-474 dated 04 May, 2017 not to collect any
amount in the name of Loan Risk Fund and Loan Risk Coverage Fund as well as to adjust the amount of this fund
gradually. Following the advice of Bangladesh Bank and consequently the decision of the Board of the company
deficit of required provision against loans and advances has been transferred to Loan Risk/Loan Risk Coverage Fund

TK. 64,48,721 in 2019 with the view to adjust the balance gradually.

Share capital

5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000

Authorized Capital :

The authorized capital of the company is Taka 5,000,000,000 divided into 50,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka. 100.00
each.

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up capital :

Opening balance 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Add: Issued bonus share - -
Add: Issued right share - -
Closing balance 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

During the year 2012 the company has issued 400,000 bonus share from General reserve and Right share (5:1) to meet
the capital requirements as prescribed by Bangladesh Bank through DFIM circular dated on July 24, 2011. The paid up
capital of the company-is Taka, 1,000,000,000 divided into 10,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka. 100.00 each. This has
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10.3

10.3.1

10.3.2

11

Z
l=]
b
]

Capital Adequacy ratio (CAR)

(Amount in BDT)

As at
31 Dec 2020

31 Dec 2019

As at

In terms of section 13(2) of the Bank Companies Act, 1991 and Bangladesh Bank BRPD circulars nos. 01,14,10 and 05
dated January 08, 1996, November 25, 2002 and May 14, 2007 respectively required a capital of the Company at the

close of the business on 31 December 2020 was Taka 1000,000,000 (10% of risk weighted
as per Bangladesh Bank DFID Circular no - 5 dated 24th July 2011 requi
available core capital of TK.143,55,52,395 and supplementary capital of TK.6
TK.144,17,82,732 thereby showing a surplus capital/equity of TK.44,17,8

Total Asset including off balance sheet items

Total risk weighted asset

Required capital (10% of risk weighted asset)

Minimum Capital Required

Actual Capital Held

Core Capital 103.1
Supplementary Capital 103.2
Total Capital Surplus/ (deficit)

Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) Based on | Basel I framework

Capital requirement:

Tier -1 (Minimum 10% of RWA)
Tier -1l (Balancing)

Total

Care Capital (Tier -I)

Paid up Capital
Statutory Reserve 11
General Reserve 12
Retained Earnings

Supplementary Capital (Tier - 11)

General Provision maintained against unclassified loans
General Provision @ 1% against off balance sheet exposures
Asset revaluation reserve

Revaluation reserve for equity instruments up to 10%
Revaluation on investment

Total Actual Capital Maintained

Statutory reserve

Opening balance

Add: Transfer from appropriation of profit
Closing Balance

assets i.e.) TK. 20,01,29,355 or
red paid up capital Tk. 1000,000,000) as a gainst
2,30,336 making the total capital of
2,732 at that date. Details are shown below:

2,405,492,543 2,154,972,505
2,001,293,552 1,736,402,033
200,129,355 173,640,203
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
1,441,782,732 1,380,070,649
1,435,552,395 1,372,116,078
_ 6,230,336 7,954,571
441,782,732 380,070,649
|
Required Held
1,000,000,000 1,435,552,395
- 6,230,336
1,000,000,000 1,441,782,732
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
75,146,603 62,459,340
54,731,264 54,731,264
305,674,528 254,925,474
1,435,552,395 1,372,116,078
6,230,336 7,954,571
6,230,336 7,954,571
1,441,782,732 1,380,070,649
62,459,340 48,047,388
12,687,264 14,411,952
75,146,603 62,459,340
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13

14
14.1

14.2

15

(Amount in BDT)

As at As at
Note 31 Dec 2020 31 Dec 2019
General Reserve 54,731,264 54,731,264
Opening balance 54,731,264 54,731,264
Add: Transfer from appropriation of profit - -

Less: Issuing bonus share . )
Closing balance 54,731,264 51731264

Retained Earnings 305,674,528 254,925,474
Opening balance 254,925,474 189,955,539
Add/less: Prior year adjustment - 7,322,127
Add: Retained surplus during the year 50,749,054 57,647,808
Less: Issuing bonus share - . _
Closing balance 305,674,528 254,925,474
Events after the reporting period

Dividend for the year 2020 o

Cash dividend 20,000,000 -
Stock dividend - -

The Board of Director of Agrani SME Financing Company Limited at its 102th Board Meeting held on 24th June, 2021
recommended to the shareholders a cash dividend @ 2% i.e BDT 2.00 per share (amounting to BDT 2,00,00,000) based
on financial performance of 2020. This will bee considered for approval by the shareholder at the 10th AGM of the

company.

COVID-2019

It is noted that the COVID-2019 issues have been continuing also in 2021. For this reason, the targeted performance of
the company during the year 2021 might be affected to some extent.

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Net profit/ (loss) after tax 63,436,318 72,059,759
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 10,000,000 10,000,000
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 6.34 7.21

Earnings per Share (EPS) have been computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares as on 31 December 2020. ,
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Note Tor the year 2020 For the year 2019
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24

26

27
271

27.2

Z
o

f=d
5

Legal Expenses
Court fees

Lawyer's fees

Other legal expenses

Stationery, Printing, Advertisement etc.
Newspaper & periodicals

Printing & stationery

Advertisement & publicity

Managing Director's Salary and Allowances
Basic salaries

House rent allowances

Festival Bonus

Domestic/ house maintenance alowances
Entertainment allowances

Cook and gardener allowances

(Amount in BDT)

For the year 2020 For the year 2019
407,122 153,282
33,418 7,766
373,704 145,516
1,402,416 1,311,618
137,452 146,269
1,035,351 789,586
229,613 375,763
597,096 1,960,000
318,452 960,000
159,226 480,000
- 160,000
39,806 120,000
39,806 120,000
39,806 120,000

Managing Director of the company has received remuneration for the period from 1 January to 12 April 2020 and 14

December to 31 December 2020 at the rate of Tk.150,000/- per month as per contract.

Directors' Fees and Allowances

Honorarium & fees
Allowances

304,000

336,000

304,000

336,000

Each director (except MD & CEO) for every attendance in Board/Committee Meeting gets Tk.8,000. No other charges or

allowances has not been paid to the directors of the company.

Auditor's Fees
Audit fees (statutory audit)
Audit fees (others)

Depreciation and Repair of Company's assets

Depreciation of company's assets:

Buildings

Furniture & Fixtures

Motor Vehicles

Other/Office Equipments

Computers

Electrical Equipments

Library Books

Sub total 6

Repair and maintenance of company's assets
Repairs-furniture & fixtures

Repairs-motor vehicles

Repairs-office equipments

Repairs & maintenance of computers

Repairs elect. equipment & lighting materials
Sub total

244,000 196,766
184,000 184,000
60,000 12,766
3,465,536 4,695,220
788,836 796,116
1,307,441 2,050,849
3,495 2,580
320,198 940,319
62,469 82,150
3,269 6,071
2,485,708 3,878,085
T 41,546 76,164
435,617 158,054
6,706 38,357
429,460 434,787
66,499 109,773
979,828 817,135
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28  Other Expenses

29 Provisional Expenses
29.1 Provision for loans and advances
29.2  Provision for incentive bonus
29.3 Provision for other assets
29.1.a Provision for incentive bonus
Provision made during year for all employees
Provision made during year for MD and CEO
Total
30  Provision for Taxes
30.1 Current tax
30.2  Prior tax
303 Deferred tax
31 Performance Evaluation
Return on average investment
Return on average asset
Average yield on Loan & Advance
Average yield on Balance with Banks
Eaming Per Share (Taka)
Net Asset Value Per Share (Taka)
d of Accounts

Petroleum, oil & lubricant for vehicles
Entertainment charges (general)
Travelling expenses (inland)
Upkeep of office premises
Business development expenses
Training expenses
Washing charges
Closing expenses
Fees & commission
AGM/EGM expenses
Annual sports, picnic and cultural program
Bank Charge
Board meeting expense (entertainment)
E-mail & internet
Excise duty
Maintenance of software
Other professional and legal expenses
Entertainment charges (celling)
Recruitment Expenses
VAT expenses )
Conveyance allowances for recovery drive
Miscellaneous expenses

27

Z
e
0

29.1.a

15

(Amount in BDT)

For the year 2020 For the year 2019
6,080,100 7,392,023
857,537 501,184
482,467 764,271
326,328 694,948
359,227 282,284
17,281 287,158
83,954 68,553
15,245 9,030
322,000 335,000
52,503 34,914
74,207 62,979
299,691 -
74,883 64,500
34,896 89,526
498,675 458,399
205,500 273,592
1,144,800 1,096,200
34,500 234,500
12,000 -
- 23,000
40,328 50,400
1,144,078 2,060,660
- 925
18,496,746 10,600,000
8,496,746 -
10,000,000 10,600,000
9,680,000 10,280,000
320,000 320,000
10,000,000 10,600,000
62,390,099 46,485,896
54,428,088 45,522,939
8,076,265 1,111,383
(114,254) (148,426)
4.52% 541%
2.78% 3.49%
13.67% 14.11%
3.48% 7.86%
6.34 7.21
143.56 137.21
Director
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Schedule of Interest Income
As at 31 December 2020

[ Annexure-2 |
(Amount in BDT)
I:toc:::t&t:n Interest on Interest Interest on
SL Loans & Recovered from | Interest on Short Term Total
Name of Branch/HO Advances Advances from | Write-off Loans FDR .
Ne- ([ on COVID-19 & Advances Depasits
COVID-19) B
1 | A Hamid Road Branch, Pabna 8,094,241 9,501 = 16,627 8,120,369
2 | Principal Branch, Dhaka 2,778,722 3,688 . 28,237 2,810,647
3| Natun Bazar Branch, Barishal 5,800,535 437 & 22,027 | 5,822,999
4 | Chandpur Branch, Chadpur - 1,638,270 1,213 - 13,418 1,652,901
5 | Gazipur Branch, Gazipur 3,239,726 6,370 : 18,291 3,264,387
6 | Madhabdi Branch B 7,514,281 . 24,526 - 26,025 7,564,832
7 | Sunamgonj Branch, Sunamgonj ) 5,723,637 4,975 - 20,547 5,749,1:59
8 | Cumilla Branch, Cumilla 4,259,257 - - 16,573 4,275,830
9 | Moulivibazar Branch, Moulivibazar 2,275,867 2,610 - 12,964 2,291,441
10 | Sayestaganj Branch 728,129 325 - ]0,66:6 739,120
11 | Sylhet Branch, Sylhet 491,747 5,012 - 9,337 506,096
12 Mymensingh Branch, Mymensingh 6,149,891 11,875 12,000 6,653 6,180,419
13 | Muktagacha Branch 8,204,235 7,400 - 27,575 8,%3:9,210
14 | Haluaghat Branch 2,986,335 1,938 76,074 - 3,064,347
15 | Trishal Branch 7,026,391 7,125 67,057 19,067 7,119,640
16 | Sherpur Branch, Sherpur 9,133,788 6,825 301 - 9,140,914
17 | Netrakona Branch, Netrakona B 7,365,734 188 - 38,556 7,404,478
18 | Kendua Branch C 4,738,632 2,438 800 - 4,741,870
19 | Fulbaria Branch 3,776,872 2,400 162,339 - 3,941,611
20 | Bhaluka Branch 6,636,405 - - 50,419 6,686,824
21 | Gafargaon Branch 5,335,404 4,250 - 4,400 5,344,054
22 | Ishwarganj Branch 7,133,755 4,700 1,000 - 7,139,455
23 | Nandail Branch 4,508,499 4,870 6,745 23,943 4,544,057
24 | Phulpur Branch 7,372,190 6,175 - 39,939 7,418,304
25 | Kishoreganj Branch, Kishoreganj 3,025,904 3,713 2,129 - 3,031,746
26 | Karimganj Branch 4,666,753 900 1,422 - 4,669,075
27 | Katiadi Branch 5,594,583 ~ 1,275 47,381 - 5,643,239
28 | Jamalpur Branch, Jamalpur 6,624,119 ] 1,038 1,000 - 6,626,157
29 | Madhupur Branch 6,072,096 688 - 30,036 6,102,820
30 | Gopalpur Branch 5,246,429 500 - 29,846 5,276,775
31 | Gouripur Branch 2,656,586 _ 1,313 42,286 - 2,700,185
32 | Pakundia Branch 7,104,623 - 10,169 - 23,547 ~ 7,138,339
33 | Mithamoin Branch 2,168,801 3,100 - 13,193 2,185,094
34 | Faridpur Branch, Faridpur 6,691,399 825 334,040 14,810 7,041,074
35 | Charbhadrasan Branch 2,963,772 800 4,015 25,136 2,993,723
36 | Sadarpur Branch 3037470 | 848 111,794 12,691 3,162,803
37 | Bhanga Branch 7,063,134 1,724 37,792 . 29,600 7,132,250
38 | Nagarkanda Branch 5,883,626 12,151 18,484 26,413 5,940,674
39 | Boalmari Branch 6,488,742 ] - 173 23,847 6,512,762
40 | Alfadanga Branch 8,392,879 ~ 100 36,666 43,866 8,473,511
41 | Rajbari Branch, Rajbari 7,686,230 6,625 2,295 29,517 7,724,667
42 | Pangsha Branch 9,105,317 5,900 34,285 | 4,400 9,149,902
43 | Goalanda Branch 6,331,882 10,163 4,000 [ 13,463 6,359,508
44 | Gopalgonj Branch, Gopalgonj 7,263,565 2,413 282,355 - 7,548,333
45 | Tungipara Branch 2,989,910 1,025 12,587 25,183 3,028,705
46 | Kotalipara Branch 8,643,643 o019 390,384 30,160 9,065,106
4:; zl;ﬁ;ipg:; rl?:;:m:l‘l, Madaripur ;,2;1-2,307 4,263 = - 7,249,470
= ,423,050 2,726 - 28,423 7,454,199
49 | Rajoir Branch 2,990,958 - 4,124 - 2,995,082
50 | Shibchar Branch 5,982,662 - 26,697 34,689 3 044’048
51 | Shariatpur Branch, Shariatpur 5,124,092 5,890 11,017 3,347 5'1 3 4'34 3
52 | Madhukhali Branch 6,600,619 3,300 13,767 18,307 6’ . 65'993
53 | Baliakandi Branch 5,004,912 4,870 169,282 - 5:179:064
51 [ Head Ofl:ir:en':h Lo 258,285,506 206073 K 865,737 292,001,612
Lot 288,985,506 206,079 1,944,291 36;3; o e
. 222 , 1,025,587 292,526,676
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Agrani SME Financing Company Limited
Schedule of Other Operating Income

As at 31 December 2020 _
[ Annexure-3 |
Amount in BD
lsn;lolmc !{:;': Income from| Legal Income Income Ch;:f:: of Toal
ellin : ota
SLU Nameormrmet0 | Wn | o (e | etemen | Pocesing [*UiementC o
’ Form ertificates

1 | A Hamid Road Branch, Pabna 7,100 30,625 - 43,475 - - | 8],2[-!0
| Principal Branch, Dhaka 4,600 24,000 - 12,358 - - 40,958
3 | Natun Bazar Branch, Barishal 12,700 30,250 - 22,340 - - 65,290
2| Chandpur Branch, Chadpur 2,600 9,250 - 3,846 - - 1.?.696
5 | Gazipur Branch, Gazipur 4,000 17,500 - 24,492 - - 45,992
6 | Madhabdi Bra nch 10,900 41,625 - 34,250 - - 86,775
7| Sunamgonj Branch, Sunamgonj 6,400 20,100 - 6,057 - - 32,557
3| Cumilla Branch, Cumilla 4,200 13,750 - 11,021 - - 28,971
9 | Moulivibazar Branch, Moulivibazar 7,200 18,650 - 3,110 - _ 28,960
10 | Sayestaganj Branch 3,100 8,050 - - ' 11,150
11 [ Sylhet Branch, Sylhet 4,500 15,375 - - - - 19875
12 | Mymensingh Branch, Mymensingh 9,600 32,975 - 38,601 - = 81,176
13 | Muktagacha Branch 9,700 32,250 - 61,759 - - 103,709
13 | Haluaghat Branch 7,800 19,875 - 12,608 - - 40,283
15 | Trishal Branch 10,700 39,625 - 34,987 - - 85312
16 | Sherpur Branch, Sherpur 9,300 41,375 - 56,254 - = _106,929
17 | Netrakona Branch, Netrakona 10,800 31,975 - 25,545 - = 68320
18 | Kendua Branch 7,300 26,050 - 9,611 - - 42,961
19 | Fulbaria Branch 4,700 14,000 - 19,589 - B - 38,289
20 | Bhaluka Branch 12,300 35,725 - 73,759 - ] - 121,784
21 | Gafargaon Branch 6,900 24,925 - 58,493 - - 90,318
22 | Ishwarganj Branch 6,900 21,500 - 49,161 - - 77,561
23 | Nandail Branch 8,400 26,275 - 20,980 - - 55,655
24 | Phulpur Branch 3,100 ~ 9,750 29,892 - - 42,742
25 | Kishoreganj Branch, Kishoreganj 4,400 14,753 - 17,382 - - 36,535
26 | Karimganj Branch 3,800 11,050 - 16,300 - - 31,150
27 | Katiadi Branch 9,200 29,225 - 52,032 - - 90,457
28 | Jamalpur Branch, Jamalpur 7,900 28,500 - 96,447 - - 132,847
29 | Madhupur Branch 8,300 25,750 | - 22,677 - T 56,727
30 | Gopalpur Branch 7,300 25,775 - 24,136 - - 57,211
31 | Gouripur Branch 2,900 7,450 - 19,017 - 50 - 29,417
32 | Pakundia Branch 15,800 48,000 - 71,679 - - 135,479
33 | Mithamoin Branch 8,600 21,000 - 21,423 - - 51,023
34 | Faridpur Branch, Faridpur 8,700 29,425 - 49,937 - - 88,062
35 | Charbhadrasan Branch 5,200 15,700 - 16,035 - - 36,935
36 | Sadarpur Branch 3,400 9,050 - 22,531 - - 34,981
37 | Bhanga Branch 10,000 35,000 _ - 21,670 - - . 66,670
38 | Nagarkanda Branch 7,300 24,800 B 20,154 a N o 52,254
39 | Boalmari Branch 11,800 24,425 - 31,960 - 850 - 69,035
40 | Alfadanga Branch 12,700 41,225 20533 99533 - - 173,991
41 | Rajbari Branch, Rajbari 10,300 36,500 . 34,462 - 5 81,262
42 | Pangsha Branch . 13500 ( 43,100 - 30,375 - - 86,975
43 | Goalanda Branch 9,700 31,375 1,000 55,268 N - 97,343
44 | Gopalgonj Branch, Gopalgonj 6,000 18,500 - 22,977 - - 47477
45 | Tungipara Branch 5,500 17,925 . 15,882 - - 39,307
46 | Kotalipara Branch 10,800 40,100 1,120 59,619 - 50 - 111,689
47 | Madaripur Branch, Madaripur 8,700 27,125 - 46,365 - - 82,190
48 | Kalkini Branch 9,800 30,100 - 21,004.00 - - 60,904
49 | Rajoir Branch 1,300 3,250 R 14,892 . R 19.412
50 | Shibchar Branch 12,500 40,300 - 10,054 | - - 62,854
51 | Shariatpur l?ranch, Shariatpur 5,800 21,125 - 26489 | - - 53’4 14
52 M.xfihuklmh Branch 8,900 30,750 . 25,164 - - 64'814
53 | Baliakandi Branch 7,600 27,750 34,017 28,732 - - 98'039
B-raru:h Total 412,500 1,344,503 56,670 1,646,384 - 950 - 3, 461'008

51 [ Head Office : - - : 837,175 : 50500 897675
— Total 412,500 1,344,503 56,670 1,646,384 847,175 950 50,500 4,3551(,33
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Agrani SME Financing Company Limited
Balance with other Banks
As at 31 December 2020

¥ ISLAM AFTAB KAMRUL & CO.
B Chartered Accountants

[ Annexure-4 |
(Amount in BDT)
Opers
SL Branches/HO Re\"jl;ll-:)ing E:pif\:]clsk;;:‘r:k R;::;:lx‘/zm (?fl:‘:rs 2020 2019
No. Bank A/C A/C y
1 | A Hamid Road Branch, Pabna 231,315 - - - 231,315 570,001
2 | Principal Branch, Dhaka 157,165 612 - - 157,777 319,198
3 | Natun Bazar Branch, Barishal 819,302 - - - 819,302 742,427
4 | Chandpur Branch, Chadpur 161,231 ) - - 161,231 264,454
5 | Gazipur Branch, Gazipur 292,600 674 - - 293,274 594,844
6 | Madhabdi Branch 278,161 - - - 278,161 193,168
7 | Sunamgonj Branch, Sunamgonj 201,689 - - - 201,689 444,528
8 | Cumilla Branch, Cumilla 642,015 - - - 642,015 275,023
9 | Moulivibazar Branch, Moulivibazar 474,829 - 474,829 375,248
10 | Sayestaganj Branch 17,052 692 17,744 126,104
11 | Sylhet Branch, Sylhet 33,949 673 34,622 152,587
12 | Mymensingh Branch, Mymensingh 422,620 1,489 - - 424,110 515,503
13 | Muktagacha Branch 581,765 0 - - 581,765 800,729
14 | Haluaghat Branch 167,100 - - - 167,100 937,056
15 | Trishal Branch 250,222 115 - - 250,337 306,242
16 | Sherpur Branch, Sherpur 109,163 11 - - 109,174 507,129
17 | Netrakona Branch, Netrakona 1,326,511 18 - - 1,326,529 2,237,944
18 | Kendua Branch 277,108 9 - - 277,117 1,331,562
19 | Fulbaria Branch 332,119 1,400 - - 333,519 1,391,249
20 | Bhaluka Branch 1,260,794 - - - 1,260,794 820,471
21 | Gafargaon Branch 574,109 1,104 - - 575,214 495,765
22 [ Ishwarganj Branch 466,610 1 - - 166,611 1,046,554
23 | Nandail Branch 541,339 63 - - 541,402 427,626
24 | Phulpur Branch 407,334 0 - - 407,334 528,093
25 | Kishoreganj Branch, Kishoregan;j 75,686 403 - - 76,089 366,083
26 | Karimganj Branch 205,634 1 - - 205,635 459,512
27 | Katiadi Branch 337,807 1 - - 337,808 436,521
28 | Jamalpur Branch, Jamalpur 339,212 - - - 339,212 1,384,301
29 | Madhupur Branch = 05,718 2 = - 95,760 533,864
30 | Gopalpur Branch 3. 102,434 - - - 102,434 136,085
31 | Gouripur Branch 71,120 2,214 - - 73,334 1,656,963
32 | Pakundia Branch | 428,826 N - - 428,826 513,260
33 | Mithamoin Branch 378,101 531 - - 378,632 876,641
34 | Faridpur Branch, Faridpur 519,743 | 243 - - 519,986 1,336,898
35 | Charbhadrasan Branch 62,220 B - - 62,220 278,123
36 | Sadarpur Branch _ 555,534 | 3 - - 555,534 631,384
37_| Bhanga Branch 175122 - - - 175,122 386,163
38 | Nagarkanda Branch 57,360 - - - 57,360 335,682
39 | Boalmari Branch 91,140 173 - - 91,314 407.949
40 Alfadanga Branch 541,382 500 - - 541,882 928,146
41 | Rajbari Branch, Rajbari 1,347,135 1,236.0 - - 1,348,371 579,689
42 | Pangsha Branch 488,132 - - - 488,132 769,117
43 | Goalanda Branch 70,592 178 - - 70,770 710,942
44 | Gopalgonj Branch, Gopalgonj 85,031 22 - - 85,053 606,251
45 | Tungipara Branch 89,482 0 - - 89,482 236,251
46 | Kotalipara Branch 468,091 2,269 - - 470,361 519,786
47 Mad:gigug Bgagch, N;aga;ipur 1,029,754 806 - - 1,030,560 269,529
48 | Kalkini Branch 305,574 0 - - 305,574 398,493
49 :Ra joir Branch 16,175 - - - 16,175 496,527
50 | Shibchar Branch 410,958 - - - 410,958 1,079,006
sé Shariatpur Branch, Shariatpur 100,924 - . - 100,924 379,458
52 | Madhukhali Branch 634,404 1,026 N N 645,430 663,168
:53 Baliakandi Branch 982,275 319 _ R 982,504 501,219
Branches Total _ 20,101,670 16,825 - - 20,118,495 F,Zsﬂ,!;] 6
Head Office 5,186,813 461,052 58 . 5,647,922 895,164
Srnditotal 288,483 477,876 58 - | 25766017 | 34175681
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- 7 ISLAM AFTAB KAMRUL & CO.
B Chartered Accountants

Agrani SME Financing Company Limited

Schedule of 'Classification of Loans and Advances' and 'Required Provision’

As at 31 December 2020

Amount in BDT)

. ! 2020 2019
SL No. Branches Name ::t:;::lzl::: Required ﬁ::::]:l:: Required lncrcascéiDcrease)
Provision Provision
e N . Advances Advances
1 A Hamid Road Branch, Pabna 862,230 670,506 867,168 774,117 (4,938)
2 Principal Branch, Dhaka 2,593,138 1,508,208 2,915,372 1,613,504 (322,234)
3 Natun Bazar Branch, Barishal 1,000,877 623,330 927,954 618,394 72,923
4 Chandpur Branch, Chadpur 2,825,547 1,860,405 5,263,812 2,856,733 (2438,265)
5 Gazipur Branch, Gazipur 1,602,447 479,325 1,968,571 856,075 (366,124)
6 Madhabdi Branch - 153,546 - 123,116 -
Vi Sunamgonj Branch, Sunamgonj 127,535 179,615 127,361 217,091 174
8 Cumilla Branch, Cumilla - 82,993 - 88,569 -
9 Moulivibazar Branch, Moulivibazar - 48,189 - 33,232 -
10 | Sayestaganj Branch - 17,071 - 7,322 -
11 | Sylhet Branch, Sylhet - 21,709 - 3,194 -
12 | Mymensingh Branch, Mymensingh 1,225,518 631,648 1,233,046 769,060 (7,528)
13 | Muktagacha Branch 279,763 214,388 728,089 347,105 (448,326)
14 | Haluaghat Branch ) 4,756,458 3,268,903 5,434,585 3,903,869 (678,127)
15 | Trishal Branch B 293,712 153,053 388,355 225422 (94,643)
16 Sherpur Branch, Sherpur 223,503 337,898 422,992 419,241 (199,489)
17 | Netrakona Branch, Netrakona 1,546,637 512,494 2,215,552 675,553 (668,915)
18 | Kendua Branch - 111,608 | - 106,664 '
19 Fulbaria Branch 80,326 155,406 | 80,326 166,004 -
20 | Bhaluka Branch 110,234 180,977 219,952 194,591 (109,718)
g 21 Gafargaon Branch 268,665 370,377 306,665 413,122 (38,000)
2 22 Ishwarganj Branch 1,132,410 500,425 1,459,514 758,515 (327,104)
o il 23 Nandail Branch 335,281 413,929 | 412,423 483,570 (77,142)
¥y 24 Phulpur Branch 1,644,060 869,695 | 1,706,905 934,627 (62,845)
5‘-; 25 | Kishoreganj Branch, Kishoreganj 2,827,464 1,300,603 3,214,107 1,595,326 (386,643)
Ll 26 Karimganj Branch 1,418,577 712,556 1,879,757 1,154,781 (461,180)
¢ 27 Katiadi Branch 1,028,438 862,015 1,532,653 1,036,912 (504,215)
1 28 | Jamalpur Branch, Jamalpur __ - 127,349 - 126,049 -
29 Madhupur Branch 200,399 161,464 418,573 410,018 (218,174)
30 | Gopalpur Branch 44,277 139,532 52,626 139,803 (8,349)
31 | Gouripur Branch 1,965,019 224,492 2,692,136 622,296 (727,117)
- 32 Pakundia Branch - 142,024 - 113,906 -
33 Mithamoin Branch 104,332 | 59,586 | 248,281 63,748 (143,949)
B 34 Faridpur Branch, Faridpur 1,426,703 | 771,668 | 1,641,501 884,253 (214,798)
‘ 35 | Charbhadrasan Branch 2,335,762 2,152,730 2,661,383 2,464,723 (325,621)
36 Sadarpur Branch 2,190,090 1,106,390 1,825,198 1,004,692 364,892
37 | Bhanga Branch 311,787 345,174 728,177 464,809 (416,390)
38 | Nagarkanda Branch 1,367,947 755,535 1,525,430 1,027,902 (157,483)
39 Boalmari Branch 1,975,962 1,404,935 2,167,748 1,616,531 (191,786)
40 Alfadanga Branch 1,158,935 786,028 1,408,313 1,104,760 (249,378)
41 | Rajbari Branch, Rajbari 983,515 755,710 1,641,352 1,030,571 (657,837)
42 | Pangsha Branch 1,742,432 960,669 1,609,735 1,035,316 132,697
43 Goalanda Branch 202,174 173,701 321,340 223,969 (119,166)
44 | Gopalgonj Branch, Gopalgon;j 2,612,499 1,049,294 2,659,559 1,657,711 (47,060)
45 | Tungipara Branch - 521,971 399,338 744,430 580,798 (222,459)
46 Kotalipara Branch S | 659,334 409,954 1,168,587 577,436 (509,253)
47 | Madaripur Branch, Madaripur | 742,675 786,674 898,825 887,906 (156,150)
: 48 Kalkini Branch 2,700,755 2,007,986 2,601,987 2,326,561 98,768
T 49 Rajoir Branch 11,755,537 4,451,441 14,168,320 7,600,456 (2,412,783)
Y 50 Shibchar Branch B 648,738 556,613 655,943 621,879 (7,205)
51 | Shariatpur Branch, Sharjatpur 816,834 501,519 1,104,108 632,811 (287,274)
¢ g 52 | Madhukhali Branch 720,085 317,143 768,652 341,360 (48,567)
2 53 | Baliakandi BrﬂcP: iy 185,219 142,570 223,004 206,796 (37,785)
» B Total 63,555,800 | 36,930,588 | 77,240,367 | 48,142,767 (13,683,567)
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Agrani SME Financing Company Limited

Interest Suspense Account

As at 31 December 2020
{Amount in BD
Opening Addition Transfer to Closing Balance
SL No. Branch Name Balanceas on | during the Interest | .5 on 31-12-2020
01-01-2020 year Income
1 A IHamid Road Branch, Pabna 111,565 641,306 632,935 119,936
2 Principal Branch, Dhaka . 125,577 697,276 455,046 367:,807
3 Natun Bazar Branch, Barishal 99,548 826,085 713,639 211,994
4 Chandpur Branch, Chadpur 291,711 805,789 6735525 423,925
5 Gazipur Branch, Gazipur 121,127 820,903 718,283 223,747
6 Madhabdi Branch - - 330,096 330,096 -
7 | Sunamgonj Branch, Sunamgonj 2,045 857,192 814,005 45,232
8 Cumilla Branch, Cumilla B 10,372 365,408 353,116 22,664
9 Moulivibazar Branch B - -
10 Sayestaganj Branch B -
11 Sylhet Branch, Sylhet - -
12 | Mymensingh Branch, Mymensingh 82,076 2,731,961 2,720,016 94,021
13 Muktagacha Branch 40,587 1,046,956 1,080,787 6,756
14 Haluaghat Branch 233,308 829,504 776,604 286,208
15 Trishal Branch 5,772 112,290 118,062 -
16 Sherpur Branch, Sherpur 17,322 110,905 103,984 24,243
17 Netrakona Branch, Netrakona 32,001 1,754,091 1,678,049 108,043
18 Kendua Branch 8,118 748,202 732,802 23,518
19 [ Fulbaria Branch 7,398 342,851 330,594 19,655
20 Bhaluka Branch 4,984 45,646 39,343 11,287
21 Gafargaon Branch 3,215 121,895 125,110 -
22 Ishwarganj Branch - 108,524 1,533,467 1,480,642 161,349
23 Nandail Branch s 28,142 294,827 315,718 7,251
24 Phulpur Branch 94,676 1,642,510 1,573,860 163,326
25 Kishoreganj Branch, Kishoreganj 128,146 685,214 484,676 328,684
26 Karimganj Branch 120,358 1,502,996 1,487,906 135,448
27 Katiadi Branch 100,215 419,710 382,990 136,935
28 Jamalpur Branch, Jamalpur 2,615 - 2,615 -
29 Madhupur Branch 83,564 1,317,556 1,361,798 39,322
30 Gopalpur Branch 575 91,867 91,961 481
31 Gouripur Branch 301,389 889,635 828,386 362,658
32 Pakundia Branch - 168,296 168,296 s
33 | Mithamoin Branch 18,778 44,914 49,672 14,020
34 Faridpur Branch, Faridpur 179,326 703,290 666,430 216,186
35 Charbhadrasan Branch 95,693 340,577 322,301 113,969
36 Sadarpur Branch 155,156 383,314 140,256 398,214
37 Bhanga Branch 41,248 399,318 343,827 96,739
38 | Nagarkanda Branch 209,000 1,214,500 1,165,905 257,595
39 | Boalmari Branch 138,588 1,698,752 1,590,205 247,135
40 | Alfadanga Branch B 98,815 947,004 856,257 189,562
41 | Rajbari Branch, Rajbari 81,266 1,057,499 1,016,625 122,140
42| Pangsha Branch 153,434 1,660,877 1,414,002 400,309
43 | Goalanda Branch 10,322 309,970 318,953 1339
44 Gopalgonj Branch, Gopalgonj 256,579 2,251,009 2,051,914 455,674
45 T:ungipara Branch 60,120 439,927 327,801 T 172246
46 | Kotalipara Branch 77,958 592,524 533326 137,156
47 Madaripur Branch, Madaripur . 27,988 648,597 638,765 — 37,820
48 | Kalkini Branch 253,736 1,893,866 1,698,443 49,159
49 Rajoir Branch 641,183 2,544,340 1,409,907 = L775.616
50 Shibchar Branch 33,248 213,053 126,377 1]9'924
_st Sharial;pur Branch, Shariatpur 17,137 757,166 652422 " 121,881
52 | Madhukhali Branch 10,926 23,001 16,530 17.397
53 | Baliakandi Branch 12,492 631,058 584,984 58566
Total 4737923 | 40,489,010 3649979 | 8727137
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Agrani SME Financing Company Limited
Sehedule of write-off loans and advances
As at M December 2020 e a———
[ Annesures )
(At bx BEIT)

— ;
s [ o Ry i | oy B
SR 01012019 | principal _‘l:‘.';:‘;""' Total Principal "‘:':;:;':. Total V22000
| swapense |
1 A Hamad Road Bran h, Pabna . . - . . - e
. v » "-'j—‘mn [haba B . 2 G . . ‘
"""_“ boptun Narar Franch, Rarishal X : . . . . . _
”‘"‘T_'T,:,.J,.L, Fram h, Chadpur . . e : . . . .
'—T'_' Canipur Branh, Garipat i = - . . . . .
; Madhatutt Pramch . - & . . & a .
. Lunampon) Rranch, SUnampon n . s = . .
1 Cumilia Hranch, Cumilla B R » d 3 : ;
2] Mouli ihazar Branch, Moulivibazag . B ) B % i . -
0| amestagam Branch . i ) N - ’ X -
1 Gy theet Pranch, Syihet " . N . B .
12 Wy mensngh Branch, Mymensingh 814725 . - . 14,000 . 14,000 800.725
13| Mubtepeha Branch 227,026 . - . 2000 8,000 210,020
14 Holuephet Branch 14774321 . - . 151 638 . 151 6% 1,325,708
1o | Tl Branch 1705t . 3 3 31443 . 31,443 330,451
16| Serpur Branch, Sherpur 823 543 . . . 84479 . 04,479 705.070
17| tetralona Branch, Netrabhons YRt % 3 ‘ 10,244 . 10,244 101,007
5| Fendua Branch 118212 3 . : 1200 . 1,200 113,012
T | Tulber Branch 375,160 : g . 151,249 . 151,240 23018
20 Phiatuba Brarch o . . . . . .
21 | Catargaon Branch 20310 . : " 9,900 - 0,800 130,810
. jz— Ishiwarpan) Barh 237740 . . B 2800 = = 0000 :‘ ],l\ult\ﬂ;!'
) 21| Handail Branh 207N . . . 132837 . naasrf o 1w00ud
. T | Phalpur Brenh 2280787 . . . 20,000 N 000| 2,200,787
; P Fashorepang Bty bashoregan) eIC0E : 5 . W . _—-._E‘;\W-; l.|— 0:::_._: Aprany
v Farimpan Brand 129 6% I3 . A 1007
f Yatiadi lranh 197 847 .| . . 14 800 5B vonao| '"_'“Tm—ri
af | Jamalpur fanchy Tamalpur 386 G40 . i 2400 . “'—mé'\»d(?; B “—m“a:;.;:‘r;
¥ bl T\l_u:-llllll‘ul Mwih €9 Tal ' i 12,000 I . T IJ (iﬂﬂ i ——’—rl’—("zl-(;
. TN | Copaipon ek ot | . : 200 N T
T G enan 00317 | ‘ ‘ . 72,350 e T
T e antia brancn p = oyl (R e
Ty Wi Ban . . . . E————e—— &
’ "—\T - ‘l_:nfl;.'-r—l‘nml\ L aradpat AT B ] = . YA NAL ’ -';f“-‘f;n o i'”_;-\-();;
X N srro : - S ) IR M) MY
' Sadat put Brandy Y a0y . . ' 124 547 . 134 B4l h(0,001
’ 1 tihanga framh § BEe 000 - ] u - 25124 B 7 i --3‘-”14 R ';,‘(;ﬂ.:\-;;l;
W | Nepathanda e h B 6 : 1 ‘ maml 1 eam| e
Vo | Roalman rant 2004008 i wmarrl | marr|  1eusem
0| Alladanga Banch Va9 2y . : : el T | e
1 Raar Branch, Raban LECARE N . - . 94 BO5 -._ o H;;1 _—"_TEI;;S;J-‘J
& | Pangsha Branh s 60 | . . . 6240 . 0.2 T s
4 [ Coalanda Bienh T8 0w - - - 00 . 34,400 200,507
3| Capalgon Branct, Gopalenn) 1 PEALLS s sl . 288 165 . 265,160 1,699,280
45 | Tungipara Bramch | +TEY WS ! 5 . 154 #01 . 104 £411 1,658 764
40 | hoabtpata franch 1318208 . -1 139.028 - 139,024 1,179,168
4r | Mastanpur Branch Madasgpat 1,585 €35 | . o | 10600 . 1,600 1688 606
a8 | Katkaw Branch 250 52) - - | 1240 - 42,600 2499332
qv | Rapur Franch 3140 420 ol . . 2% 4457 . 25,957 3417443
50 Shatvhar Branch 1,605 85 = J P 155 &3 . 105,603 1,104 047
‘w : 51 | Shenatpur Branch, Sharutpar 741438 . g . 29,723 . 291873 6A1 852
A ok g2 | Madhukhali Branch ) TET.74 . : : 1599 R 5199 115 205
& o g gy | Rebsiand Braphiy 1621 982 - - - 2029 - 202.9% 1419028
i 35! 45,963,679 - - - 24703448 - 2,470,144 - HI |

scannea with tamscann



